
Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Inspection Report, Mesa DeMaya Pit
Brian Heguy <brian.heguy@lasanimascounty.org> Wed, May 28, 2025 at 5:29 PM
To: "Gibson - DNR, Amber" <amber.gibson@state.co.us>

Good morning Amber.

We replaced missing boundary markers at Mesa DeMaya Pit.

Refer to photos on attachment.

 

GPS Coordinates:    37.49446*N , 103.62459*W

                                   37.49465*N , 103.62479*W

                                   37.49492*N , 103.62503*W

                                   37.49518*N , 103.62511*W

                                   37.49560*N , 103.62508*W

                                   37.49557*N , 103.62394*W

 

Had poor cell service at Pit, hope GPS Coordinates are accurate?

Let me know if you need additional information.

 

Thank you,

Brian

From: Gibson - DNR, Amber <amber.gibson@state.co.us>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:02 PM
To: Keith Woodring <keith.woodring@lasanimascounty.org>
Cc: Brian Heguy <brian.heguy@lasanimascounty.org>
Subject: Inspection Report, Mesa DeMaya Pit

 

Good afternoon,

[Quoted text hidden]
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